Remains of the Pickert Canning Factory
before the Hurricane of Sept. 1944..........
ED SMALL WHARF

and after the Hurricane of 1944.
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Another view before the Hurricane, from the left. T — . . | <
Note seagulls on remains of old wharf; also the = P o S b B
U.S. Destroyer in the harbor. - About 1907 -
- 1844 - George O. Knowles Wharf. Davlid Conwell Wharf on right
the big white house on the right was the H.S.,Cook

' | Behind
wharf with the Flgurehead house in front of it
A1l these wharves are now gone.
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